

( )

Distr.  
GENERAL

August 2007  
ORIGINAL: ENGLISH

\_\_\_\_\_

.....

.....

-

.....

-

.....

-

.....

-

.....

-

.....

-

.....

-

.....

-

.....

-

.....

-

.....

-

.....

-

.....

-

.....

-

.....

-

.....

-

.....

-

.....

-

.....

-

.....

-

.....

-



([www.e-gateway.gov.lb](http://www.e-gateway.gov.lb))

(www.pipop.org)

"

"

:

:

- 
- 
- 
- 
- 

:

"

"

"

"

---

"

"

:

( )

( )

: (

: (

( )

: (

: (

---

--

:

- 
- 
- 

:

( )

(

(

( :

( )

( )

( )

-



--

.

.

.

.

:

- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 

:

.

-

-

/

:

"

"

"

"



- -

-

	( )
	( )
	( )
	( ) ISDN
	( ) ISDN
	( ) ISDN

( )

: \_\_\_\_\_

(www.informs.gov.lb)

//

//

( )

-

	( )
	( )

: \_\_\_\_\_

\$

/

-

" "

"

"

-

"

"

“LOCO Monitor”

“ ”

“ ” “ ” “ ” “ ”

“ ”

/

/  
/

WIGO WISE

- -

**DSL**

BLINK

-

HDSL up to 2.3 Mbps	1024 Kbps / 256 Kbps	512 Kbps / 128 Kbps	256 Kbps / 64 Kbps	128 Kbps/ 32 Kbps	
					(      )
\$	\$	\$	\$	\$	
\$	\$	\$	\$	\$	
\$	\$	\$	\$	\$	
\$	\$	\$	\$	\$	

: \_\_\_\_\_

-

-

- -

(ISDN)

( - )

/ 128 / -

(FDT) (MTC)

:

( , )

( , )

(www.informs.org.lb)

(WiMax)

/

<a href="http://www.agriculture.gov.lb">www.agriculture.gov.lb</a>	Ministry of Agriculture	
<a href="http://www.culture.gov.lb">www.culture.gov.lb</a>	Ministry of Culture	
<a href="http://www.economy.gov.lb">www.economy.gov.lb</a>	Ministry of Economy and Trade	
<a href="http://www.higher-edu.gov.lb">www.higher-edu.gov.lb</a>	Ministry of Education and Higher Education	
<a href="http://www.energyandwater.gov.lb">www.energyandwater.gov.lb</a>	Ministry of Energy and Water	
<a href="http://www.moe.gov.lb">www.moe.gov.lb</a>	Ministry of Environment	
<a href="http://www.finance.gov.lb">www.finance.gov.lb</a>	Ministry of Finance	
<a href="http://www.emigrants.gov.lb">www.emigrants.gov.lb</a>	Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Emigrants	
<a href="http://www.industry.gov.lb">www.industry.gov.lb</a>	Ministry of Industry	
<a href="http://www.ministryinfo.gov.lb">www.ministryinfo.gov.lb</a>	Ministry of Information	
<a href="http://www.moim.gov.lb">www.moim.gov.lb</a>	Ministry of Interior and Municipalities	
<a href="http://www.justice.gov.lb">www.justice.gov.lb</a>	Ministry of Justice	
<a href="http://www.mol.gov.lb">www.mol.gov.lb</a>	Ministry of Labor	
<a href="http://www.public-health.gov.lb">www.public-health.gov.lb</a>	Ministry of Public Health	
<a href="http://www.socialaffairs.gov.lb">www.socialaffairs.gov.lb</a>	Ministry of Social Affairs	
<a href="http://www.mpt.gov.lb">www.mpt.gov.lb</a>	Ministry of Telecommunications	
<a href="http://www.lebanon-tourism.gov.lb">www.lebanon-tourism.gov.lb</a>	Ministry of Tourism	
<a href="http://www.shabab-ryada.org.lb">www.shabab-ryada.org.lb</a>	Ministry of Youth and Sports	
<a href="http://www.informs.gov.lb">www.informs.gov.lb</a>	Government Forms and Citizen Services	
<a href="http://www.omsar.gov.lb">www.omsar.gov.lb</a>	Office of the Minister of State for Administrative Reform (OMSAR)	
<a href="http://www.neo.gov.lb">www.neo.gov.lb</a>	National Employment Office	
<a href="http://www.presidency.gov.lb">www.presidency.gov.lb</a>	Presidential Palace	
<a href="http://www.pcm.gov.lb">www.pcm.gov.lb</a>	PM office	
<a href="http://www.lp.gov.lb">www.lp.gov.lb</a>	Lebanese Parliament	
<a href="http://www.lebarmy.gov.lb">www.lebarmy.gov.lb</a>	Lebanese Army	
<a href="http://www.isf.gov.lb">www.isf.gov.lb</a>	Internal Security Forces	
<a href="http://www.general-security.gov.lb">www.general-security.gov.lb</a>	General Security	
<a href="http://www.customs.gov.lb">www.customs.gov.lb</a>	Lebanese Customs	



www.tra.gov.lb		
www.ohero.gov.lb		
www.alfa.com.lb		Alfa
www.mtctouch.com.lb		MTC Touch
www.bdl.gov.lb		
www.bse.com.lb		
www.abl.org.lb		Association of Banks in Lebanon
www.idal.com.lb		
www.site.atfalouna.gov.lb		
www.lau.edu.lb		
www.aub.edu.lb		
www.bau.edu.lb		
www.ul.edu.lb		
www.crdp.org		
www.cas.gov.lb		
www.lari.gov.lb		
www.cnrs.edu.lb		
www.iri.org.lb		Industrial Research Institute
www.libnor.org		
www.portdebeyrouth.com		
www.beirutairport.gov.lb		-
www.libanpost.com.lb		

- -

-

-

(

)

-

(

)

"

"

-

:

- -

-

.

.

.

-

( ) :  
( )

/

( )

( )  
( )

-

.

-

-

"Ecomleb"

"

( )

( ) :

(

-

)

-

-

([www.omsar.gov.lb/ICTGPG](http://www.omsar.gov.lb/ICTGPG))

- ([www.idal.com.lb](http://www.idal.com.lb)) -
- ([www.berytech.org](http://www.berytech.org)) - Berytech
- ([www.pipop.org](http://www.pipop.org)) - PIPOP

( )

([www.informs.gov.lb](http://www.informs.gov.lb))

ASYCUDA )

(Web-enabled)

" "

(

( )

.(majal)

) .

.(

-

-

-

-

- <http://lebanon.zeezo.com/jobs.htm>
- <http://www.hirelebanese.com>
- <http://www.jobinlebanon.com/english>
- <http://www.lebweb.com/site/lebanon-hirelebanese-89905>
- <http://www.1stlebanon.net/uk/recruit.html>
- <http://www.lebanonrec.com>
- <http://gulfbusiness.tradeholding.com>

- <http://my.monstergulf.com>
- <http://www.careerslb.com>

(Berytech)

(Beyrtech)

**WSIS -**

- National Profile for the Information Society in Lebanon, UN-ESCWA 2003
- National Profile for the Information Society in Lebanon, UN-ESCWA 2005
- National e-Strategy for Lebanon, executive summary, page 1 - [w.e-gateway.gov.lb](http://w.e-gateway.gov.lb)
- Office of the Minister of State for Administrative Reform – [www.omsar.gov.lb](http://www.omsar.gov.lb)
- Safadi Foundation [www.safadi-foundation.org](http://www.safadi-foundation.org)
- Professional Computer Association of Lebanon, PCA – [www.pca.org.lb](http://www.pca.org.lb)
- PCA Internet Point of Presence, PiPOP - [www.pipop.org](http://www.pipop.org)
- Partnership for Lebanon - [www.lebanonpartnership.org](http://www.lebanonpartnership.org)
- Telecommunications Regulatory Authority - [www.tra.gov.lb](http://www.tra.gov.lb)
- The Lebanese Government Portal for Information & Forms - [www.informs.gov.lb](http://www.informs.gov.lb)
- OGERO (Organisme de Gestion et d'Exploitation de l'ex Radio Orient) - [www.ogero.gov.lb](http://www.ogero.gov.lb)
- Arab Advisors Group Strategic Research Service, 4 January 2007, page 1
- Council for Development and Reconstruction, 2004 report, - <http://www.cdr.gov.lb/indexe.html>.
- Presentation "R&D Potential in ICT: Case Lebanon" by Hassan Diab, American University of Beirut, November 2003.
- Newsletter of the Education Development Project (May 2007) issued by the Ministry of Education and Higher Education.
- E-commerce in Lebanon - [www.ecomleb.org](http://www.ecomleb.org)
- Investment Development Authority of Lebanon, IDAL - [www.idal.com.lb](http://www.idal.com.lb)
- Beirut Emerging Technology Zone (BETZ)
- Berytech Technological Pole - [www.berytch.org](http://www.berytch.org)
- World public sector report 2003: e-Government at the Crossroads, United Nations Department of Economic and Social Affairs, ST/ESA/PAD/SER.E/49, page 18